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Monday March 30, 2020 

 
This addendum is provided to all known prospective proposers for clarification of the subject 
Request for Proposal (RFP). 
 
The following are questions that have been posed, in anticipation of the scheduled job walk on 
Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 11:00 AM (PDT) at 200 Sandstone Court, Barstow, CA  92311: 
 
Q1. “Current Spec Section 2.02 CNG Compressor Skids; F. CNG compressor skid 

manufacturers: 1. ANGI Energy Systems Janesville, WI… Will substitutions be allowed?” 
 
A1. No. The ANGI skids have been installed at the Hesperia site and VVTA has no intention of 

replacing this equipment.  With VVTA’s limited staff who maintain the facility, it does not 
make good business sense for VVTA to carry spare parts from multiple companies as well 
as the training for staff to maintain the equipment. It is VVTA’s decision to stay with the 
ANGI products at this time. 

 
 
Q2. “RE: Page 44 Section 134, Specification 2.07 D.1. Is it acceptable to propose the Master 

PLC to control the existing LCNG Pumps through dry relay contacts.  The relay contacts 
could wire in series with an On/Off key switch to initiate or prevent a pump from starting.  It 
would be suggested to also bring a running and faulted input back to the Master from each 
pump.  Is this control concept acceptable means to have a new Master PLC control the 
incremental startup of the system?  Is is possible to have any existing LCNG control 
schematic documentation provided to ensure a proper proposal? 

 
A2: The proposed arrangement appears acceptable but needs to be verified during design. 
 
 
Q3: “RE: Page 44, Section 137, Specifications 2.07 D.2. If integration between the existing and 

new control systems are required, will the contractor be responsible for coordinating both 
existing and new controls personnel on site at the time of commissioning?” 

 
A3: Yes, the contractor is responsible to verify functionality of existing LCNG system and new 

CNG subsystem. 
 
 
Q4: “RE: Page 44, Section 137, Specifications 2.09, B.3. Please verify: The valve panel system 

will offer CNG supply to transit dispensers shall be one- bank configuration, supplied only 
by low bank.  Drawing D-601 does not show any single bank transit dispensers. 

 
A4: Disregard the indicated specification and comply with the configuration shown on drawing 

D-601. See RFP Document Exhibit 1 – Drawings. 
 
 
Q5: “RE: Page 53, Section 134, Specifications 2.13, C. Please verify the Solid-State Reduced 

Voltage Motor Control section.  The section is describing three options of Motor Starter 
Panel configurations, but it doesn’t seem to match the project requirements.  Is it 
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acceptable for the proposal to offer (1) new MSP for the 250Hp Compressor.  All the 
existing equipment would use the existing starting panels.” 

 
A5: It is acceptable to provide (1) new MSP for the 250Hp Compressor.  All the existing 

equipment would use the existing starting panels. 
 
 
Q6: “RE: Page 61, Section 137, Specification 3.05 A. Time Fill CNG post are mentioned, but 

none are shown in the plans.” 
 
A6: Omit requirement for time-fill. 
 
 
Q7: “RE: Page 133, Section 137, Specification D-101.Key items 7 states "CNG Valve Panel 

with Priority and Time Fill.  Please confirm that a time fill zone is desired.” 
 
A7: Omit requirement for time-fill. 
 
 
Q8: “RE: Page 134, Section 137, Specification D-501. Key item 7 mentions Fast Fill and Time 

Fill dispensers.  Please confirm that a time fill zone is desired.” 
 
A8: Omit requirement for time-fill. 
 
 
Q9: RE: Page 135, Section 137, Specification D-601. The previous questions about a time fill 

zone are because no time fill zone is represented on this drawing, and no other plan 
drawings show time fill zone filling posts. 

 
A9: Omit requirement for time-fill. 
 
 
Q10: “ANGI / PT-100 CNG Valve Panel with 3 bank Priority with (suggested manufacture)  

custom design priority panel for your facility.    
a. We are an ASME certified shop  
b. We design/build/install/maintain our own CNG priority panels  
c. We are familiar with your existing LCNG station… we can provide custom 

integration with your existing.     
d. Our (suggested) style CNG 3 bank priority panel will provide true first in – first out 

CNG fueling and will allow us to closely integrate and control the existing LCNG 
station and the new CNG station. 

e. Our priority panel will allow zero disruption to CNG fueling which is not possible 
in the current design.  We can start-up the new CNG compressor-based 
dispenser and get the new dispenser on-line, then connect the existing LCNG 
station to our new priority panel. 

 

A10:  Further to the response to question 1, VVTA is seeking an integrated system provided by    

its existing CNG-system packager, which includes the compressor skid and all key 

appurtenances, such as valve panel and communication module. 
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Q11: “ANGI / CP-400 Remote Comm Panel (suggested equal) custom design remote 

communication and master control panel  

f. We are an UL-508 certified facility  
g. We design/build/install/maintain our remote communication and control panels 

using Allen Bradely PLC and HMI’s  
h. We are familiar with your existing LCNG station… we can provide custom 

integration with your existing.     
i. Our priority panel will allow zero disruption to CNG fueling which is not possible 

in the current design. 
 
A11: Further to the response to question 1, VVTA is seeking an integrated system provided 
by its existing CNG-system packager, which includes the compressor skid and all key 
appurtenances, such as valve panel and communication module. 
 
 
Additional Drawings of the current facility are attached to this Addendum as Addendum 
Attachment 1. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same. 
 

 
As stated in the RFP, all addenda must be acknowledged.  Please use Attachment H of the 
RFP to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Failure to acknowledge any addenda to this 
RFP may be cause to deem Bidder “Non-Responsive.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

********* END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2  ********* 
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1. AREA CLASSIFICATION BASED ON NFPA 52 AND NFPA 57, 2002 EDITIONS.
2. CLASS 1, DIVISION 1, GROUP D AREAS DEFINED AS WITHIN 5' OF

LNG OFFLOAD/DISPENSING LOCATIONS OR RELIEF VALVE, AND WITHIN
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3. CLASS 1, DIVISION 2, GROUP D AREAS DEFINED AS WITHIN 15' OF
LNG TANK WALLS, OFFLOAD/DISPENSING LOCATIONS OR RELIEF VALVE.
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